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September 10, 2003

TO: bepartment of State Division of Corporations
Artn: Tryone Scott

FROM: Sonia W. Eutsey
Ethnet, Inc. ;J /[ .

. R e Nt - —

~ Annual Report for 2003

“This letter is in reference to the renewals for the above-mentioned corporation. ] received
the annual report renewal for this corporation after the renewal deadline and [ am”
requesting that the additional fees are waived based on the late notification.

' Attached you will find a check in the amount of $150.00 for the renewal of Ethnet, Inc,

Your immediate ettention 10 this matter would be greatly apprecisted.



1-0./15/2003 12:15 FAX 7543210937 PAYROLL _DEPARTHMENT @oo1/005

. (sl

" October 15, 2003

TO: Depariment of State Division of Corporations
Attn; Tyrone Scott

FROM: Sonia W. Eutsey N
Ethnet, Inc. Y/
RE: ~ Annual Report for 2003

Attached you will find the re-submitted copies that was mailed to your office on October
2, 2003. The letter dated September 17, 2003 indicated that I had 30 days from this date
to comply to avoid the Administrative Dissolution/Revocation, in which I did-1am
requesting that the additional fees are waived.

Please note that you are in receipt of the original $150.00 for the renewal of Ethnet, Inc.

Your immediate attention to this matter would be greatly appreciated.



